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TSG-T WG2 would like to thank TSG-SA WG4 for the comprehensive and useful information contained in the
LS (tdoc S4-010429) regarding digital rights management (DRM).

TSG-T WG2 have identified a need for DRM to protect the content of multimedia messages that are being sent
or received using the MMS. Further DRM in MMS is needed to provide rights ownership of the content. TSG-T
WG2 welcomes the ongoing work by TSG-SA WGA4.

TSG-T WG2 favours a generic DRM framework for all 3GPP defined services and for all different kind of
contents and would like to see requirements from TSG-SA WG1, security considerations from TSG-SA WG3
and tools from TSG-SA WG4.

We are looking forward to a continuing fruitful co-operation with TSG-SA WGA4.

Respectfully,
TSG-T WG2



